Eryn Greaney

From: Tom Fredericksen

Sent: Wednesday, October 13, 2021 4:14 PM

To: kthompson@calvaryservices.org; Ibuchs@calvaryservices.org
Cc Jose Lucio; Elisabeth Young; Eryn Greaney

Subject: FINAL Ranking - HUD CoC Program NOFO

Dear Provider,

This email serves as confirmation that your agency’s HUD CoC Program Project Application(s) have been accepted by the
CoC, and will be included in the District’s Consolidated Application for CoC Program Funding.

The FINAL Ranking of your agency’s program(s) is as follows:

FINAL RANKING out of
| Agency Program Type 42
Calvary Women's Services Reach Up Renewal 38
Calvary Women's Services Sister Circle Renewal 8

As originally communicated in the email below and at the various community meetings, decisions about applications and
the project ranking were made by a committee of non-conflicted CoC stakeholders (DC ICH’s Ranking Committee). The
Ranking Committee reviewed your programs’ performance data {as documented in HMIS), your justification letters, and
considered of community needs when determining the Final Ranking.

The Final Ranking includes all renewing programs as well as programs applying to newly establish funding through the
NOFO. TCP will not have information on whether the programs are in Tier 1 or Tier 2 or whether a project is funded
until the awards are made by HUD (which we expect to receive by the end of the calendar year or shortly thereafter).

If you would like to meet to debrief on any aspect of the process, TCP will be available to do so after the Competition
closes on November 16th.

Tom

Tom Fredericksen
The Community Partnership

From: Tom Fredericksen

Sent: Thursday, September 23, 2021 6:06 PM

To: kthompson@-calvaryservices.org; Ibuchs@calvaryservices.org

Cc: 'Jose Lucio' <JLucio@community-partnership.org>; Elisabeth Young <EYoung@community-partnership.org>; Eryn
Greaney <egreaney@community-partnership.org>

Subject: RE: HUD NOFO Renewal Application Materials for TCP Subrecipients

Dear Provider,

The table below includes the preliminary ranking of your agency’s program(s) that are renewing funding during the FY21
HUD CoC Program NOFO Competition. As discussed at the Community Meeting on Sept. 15, when the HUD CoC Program
Consolidated Application is submitted to HUD, we are required to include a numeric, priority-order ranking of all
programs seeking funding through the CoC’s submission. While the preliminary ranking is informed by each program’s
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performance on key metrics (as documented in HMIS or an HMIS comparable database), the final ranking will be
determined by the DC ICH’s Ranking Committee. In addition to the performance data, the Ranking Committee will also
consider your programs’ applications, justification letters, and each program’s alignment with federal and local policy
priorities as well as system needs when making decisions about the final ranking.

AGENCY PROGRAM PRELIMINARY RANK out of 40
Calvary Women's Services Sister Circle 13
Calvary Women's Services Reach Up 35

As a reminder: the application, justification letter, and coversheet (referenced below) are all due to TCP October 8,
2021. TCP will provide you with information on your program’s final ranking by October 15%,

Please let us know if you have any questions.
Tom

Tom Fredericksen
The Community Partnership

From: Tom Fredericksen

Sent: Friday, September 17, 2021 12:07 PM

To: kthompson@calvaryservices.org; Ibuchs@calvaryservices.org

Cc: Jose Lucio <JLucio@community-partnership.org>; Elisabeth Young <EYoung@community-partnership.org>; Eryn
Greaney <egreaney@community-partnership.org>

Subject: HUD NOFO Renewal Application Materials for TCP Subrecipients

Following up on the HUD NOFO Community Meeting earlier this week, attached are the materials needed to complete
the application(s) for your agency’s renewing HUD CoC Program project(s).

Materials include:
1) The Excel form application template that will be returned to TCP for us to transfer into HUD’s electronic grant
submission system (e-snaps). Forms are unigue to each project and some sections have been pre-populated

with information already on file at HUD. TCP will hold training on the application form next week. If you have
not done so already, please register for one of the sessions (links are below).

Session 2: September 21, 12:00n
Session 3: September 21, 2:30pm

2) The instructions for the project justification letter; the “Smartsheets cover sheet” referenced in the instructions
can be accessed here.

The application, justification letter, and coversheet are all due to TCP October 8, 2021. TCP will review and
communicate with you about any necessary changes, and will submit the final version to HUD by October 15%.

TCP will distribute information on the Ranking Committee’s preliminary ranking for your program(s) next week.
Please let us know if you have any questions.
Tom

Tom Fredericksen



Ean Greaney

From: Tom Fredericksen

Sent: Wednesday, October 13, 2021 4:16 PM

To: daniel.erichsen-teal@cc-dc.org; Mary.Klinkenbergh@cc-dc.org; sarah.watkins@cc-
dc.org; amanda.chesney@cc-dc.org

Cc: Jose Lucio; Elisabeth Young; Eryn Greaney

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
Chronic Homeless Initiative
Catholic Charities 5 Renewal 13
Catholic Charities Mount Carmel House Renewal 18

As originally communicated in the email below and at the various community meetings, decisions about applications and
the project ranking were made by a committee of non-conflicted CoC stakeholders (DC ICH’s Ranking Committee). The
Ranking Committee reviewed your programs’ performance data (as documented in HMIS), your justification letters, and
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

To: daniel.erichsen-teal@cc-dc.org; Mary.Klinkenbergh@cc-dc.org; sarah.watkins@cc-dc.org; amanda.chesney@cc-
dc.org

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
HUD CoC Program NOFQ Competition. As discussed at the Community Meeting on Sept. 15, when the HUD CoC Program
Consolidated Application is submitted to HUD, we are required to include a humeric, priority-order ranking of all
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
Catholic Charities Chronic Homeless Initiative 5 18
Catholic Charities Mount Carmel House 25

As a reminder: the application, justification letter, and coversheet (referenced below) are all due to TCP October 8,
2021. TCP will provide you with information on your program’s final ranking by October 15%.

Please let us know if you have any questions.
Tom

Tom Fredericksen
The Community Partnership

From: Tom Fredericksen

Sent: Friday, September 17, 2021 12:09 PM

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
submission system (e-snaps). Forms are unique to each project and some sections have been pre-populated
with information already on file at HUD. TCP will hold training on the application form next week. If you have
not done so already, please register for one of the sessions (links are below).

Session 1: September 21, 9:30am
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
communicate with you about any necessary changes, and will submit the final version to HUD by October 15™.



Eryn Greaney

From: Tom Fredericksen

Sent: Wednesday, October 13, 2021 4:17 PM

To: Mary Jordan; angela.oehlerking@christhouse.org; Lydia Olsen
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
Christ House Kairos Program Renewal 3

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

Sent: Thursday, September 23, 2021 6:08 PM

To: Mary Jordan <mary.jordan@christhouse.org>; angela.oehlerking@christhouse.org; Lydia Olsen
<lydia.olsen@christhouse.org>

Cc: Jose Lucio’ <JLucio@community-partnership.org>; Elisabeth Young <EYoung@community-partnership.org>; Eryn
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

Christ House Kairos Program 3

As a reminder: the application, justification letter, and coversheet (referenced below) are all due to TCP October 8,
2021. TCP will provide you with information on your program’s final ranking by October 15™.

Please let us know if you have any questions.
Tom

Tom Fredericksen
The Community Partnership

From: Tom Fredericksen

Sent: Friday, September 17, 2021 12:10 PM

To: Mary Jordan <mary.jordan@christhouse.org>; angela.oehlerking@christhouse.org

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

=i EEEEYEYRE:
From: Tom Fredericksen
Sent: Wednesday, October 13, 2021 4:19 PM
To: ana.elias@ccdcl.org; tgreen@ccdci.org; fmatovu@ccdci.org; dawn.stewart@ccdcl.org;
iheru@ccdci.org
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
Community Connections Permanent Singles Renewal 7
Community Connections LIFT Plus Renewal 34
Community Connections LIFT Renewal 37

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

Sent: Thursday, September 23, 2021 6:13 PM

To: ana.elias@ccdcl.org; tgreen@ccdcl.org; fmatovu@ccdcl.org; dawn.stewart@ccdcl.org; iheru@ccdcl.org

Cc: Jose Lucio' <JLucio@community-partnership.org>; Elisabeth Young <EYoung@community-partnership.org>; Eryn
Greaney <egreaney@community-partnership.org>

Subject: RE: HUD NOFQ Renewal Application Materials for TCP Subrecipients

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
Community Connections Permanent Singles 6

Community Connections LIFT 33

Community Connections LIFT Plus 36

As a reminder: the application, justification letter, and coversheet (referenced below) are all due to TCP October 8,
2021. TCP will provide you with information on your program’s final ranking by October 15,

Please let us know if you have any questions.
Tom

Tom Fredericksen
The Community Partnership

From: Tom Fredericksen

Sent: Friday, September 17, 2021 12:10 PM

To: ana.elias@ccdcl.org; tgreen@ccdcl.org; fmatovu@ccdcl.org; dawn.stewart@ccdcl.org

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



E:xn Greaney

From: Tom Fredericksen

Sent: Wednesday, October 13, 2021 4:21 PM
To: Sean Read; Jean Michel Giraud

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
Friendship Place Bridges 1 & 2 Renewal 16
Friendship Place Bridges 3 Renewal 19

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

Sent: Thursday, September 23, 2021 6:15 PM

To: Sean Read <sread @friendshipplace.org>; Jean Michel Giraud <jgiraud @friendshipplace.org>

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
Friendship Place Bridges 1 & 2 14
Friendship Place Bridges 3 16

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

Sent: Friday, September 17, 2021 12:11 PM

To: Sean Read <sread @friendshipplace.org>

Cc: Jose Lucio <JLucio@community-partnership.org>; Elisabeth Young <EYoung@community-partnership.org>; Eryn
Greaney <egreaney@community-partnership.org>

Subject: HUD NOFOQ Renewal Application Materials for TCP Subrecipients

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
communicate with you about any necessary changes, and will submit the final version to HUD by October 15,

TCP will distribute information on the Ranking Committee’s preliminary ranking for your program(s) next week.

Please let us know if you have any questions.



Eryn Greaney

From: Tom Fredericksen

Sent: Wednesday, October 13, 2021 4:22 PM

To: Kelly S. McShane; Jamey Burden; sbell@cohdc.org; nmorgan@cohdc.org;
nhammond@cohdc.org

Cc Jose Lucio; Elisabeth Young; Eryn Greaney

Subject: FINAL Ranking - HUD CoC Program NOFQ

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
Community of Hope Home Now Renewal 23

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

To: Kelly S. McShane <kmcshane@cohdc.org>; Jamey Burden <JBurden@cohdc.org>; shell@cohdc.org;
nmorgan@cohdc.org; nhammond@cohdc.org

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
Community of Hope Housing Families First 17

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

Sent: Friday, September 17, 2021 12:13 PM

To: Kelly S. McShane <kmcshane@cohdc.org>; Jamey Burden <!Burden@cohdc.org>; shell@cohdc.org;
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

Following up on the HUD NOFO Cammunity Meeting earlier this week, attached are the materials needed to complete
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
can be accessed here,

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



Egn Greaney

From: Tom Fredericksen

Sent: Wednesday, October 13, 2021 4:23 PM

To: tania.mortensen@dc.gov; Mohamed, Nada (DHS); Mine, Jennifer (DHS)
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
Dept of Human Services Shelter Plus Care Renewal 14

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
NOFQO. TCP will not have information on whether the programs are in Tier 1 or Tier 2 or whether a project is funded
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

Sent: Thursday, September 23, 2021 6:17 PM

To: tania.mortensen@dc.gov; Mohamed, Nada (DHS) <nada.mohamed@dc.gov>; Mine, Jennifer (DHS)
<jennifer.mine@dc.gov>

Cc: Jose Lucio <JLucio@community-partnership.org>; Elisabeth Young <EYoung@community-partnership.org>; Eryn
Greaney <egreaney@community-partnership.org>

Subject: HUD NOFO Renewal Application Materials

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

1



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

Dept. of Human Services Shelter Plus Care 11

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

Sent: Wednesday, October 13, 2021 4:24 PM

To: 'sjackson@houseofruth.org’; crobinson@houseofruth.org; bward@houseofruth.org;
mmuttom@houseofruth.org

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
House of Ruth Rising Place Renewal 1
House of Ruth Hope Rising Renewal 2
House of Ruth New Foundations Renewal 4
House of Ruth Families First Renewal 5

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
until the awards are made by HUD {which we expect to receive by the end of the calendar year or shortly thereafter).

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

Sent: Thursday, September 23, 2021 6:18 PM

To: 'sjackson@houseofruth.org' <sjackson@houseofruth.org>; crobinson@houseofruth.org; bward@houseofruth.org;
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
performance on key metrics (as documented in HMIS or an HMIS comparable database}, the final ranking will be
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
House of Ruth Hope Rising 1

House of Ruth New Foundations 2

House of Ruth Families First 5

House of Ruth Rising Place 20

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

Sent: Friday, September 17, 2021 12:12 PM

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

= -
From: Tom Fredericksen
Sent: Wednesday, October 13, 2021 4:25 PM
To: Luis Vasquez; Corey Mendez
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

Housing Up Partner Arms 2 Renewal 6

Housing Up Youth Families Renewal 12

Housing Up Veterans Connections Renewal 26

Housing Up Family Connections Renewal 27

Housing Up Housing with Care 2 Renewal 28

Housing Up Partner Arms 1 Renewal 30

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

Sent: Thursday, September 23, 2021 6:19 PM

To: Luis Vasquez <lvasquez@housingup.org>; Corey Mendez <cmendez@housingup.org>

Cc: 'lose Lucio' <JLucio@community-partnership.org>; Elisabeth Young <EYoung@community-partnership.org>; Eryn
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
Housing Up Partner Arms 2 4

Housing Up Youth Families 10

Housing Up Veterans Connections 22

Housing Up Family Connections 23

Housing Up Housing with Care 2 24

Housing Up Partner Arms 1 27

As a reminder: the application, justification letter, and coversheet (referenced below) are all due to TCP October 8,
2021. TCP will provide you with information on your program’s final ranking by October 15™,

Please let us know if you have any questions.
Tom

Tom Fredericksen
The Community Partnership

From: Tom Fredericksen

Sent: Friday, September 17, 2021 12:14 PM

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



Eryn Greanex

From: Tom Fredericksen

Sent: Wednesday, October 13, 2021 4:41 PM

To: Tim Fretz; kbrunson@nstreetvillage.org; rstubblefield@nstreetvillage.org
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
N Street Village Miriam's House Renewal 17
N Street Village Step Up Renewal 20

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

Sent: Thursday, September 23, 2021 6:22 PM

To: Tim Fretz <tfretz@nstreetvillage.org>; kbrunson@nstreetvillage.org; rstubblefield@nstreetvillage.org

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
N Street Village Miriam's House 15
N Street Village New Renewal Project TBD

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

Sent: Friday, September 17, 2021 12:16 PM

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

1} The Excel form application template that will be returned to TCP for us to transfer into HUD’s electronic grant
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

R —]
From: Tom Fredericksen
Sent: Wednesday, October 13, 2021 4:42 PM
To: wsteptoe@nebw.org; anorris@nebw.org; nprice@nebw.org
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
New Endeavors by Women New Journeys 2 Renewal 10
New Endeavors by Women New Hope Renewal 11
New Endeavors by Women New Horizons Renewal 25
New Endeavors by Women Rachael's Women's Center | Renewal 29

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
NOFQ. TCP will not have information on whether the programs are in Tier 1 or Tier 2 or whether a project is funded
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

Sent: Thursday, September 23, 2021 6:24 PM

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
determined by the DC ICH's Ranking Committee. In addition to the performance data, the Ranking Committee will also
consider your programs’ applications, justification letters, and each program’s alignment with federal and local policy
priorities as well as system needs when making decisions about the final ranking.

AGENCY PROGRAM PRELIMINARY RANK out of 40
New Endeavors by Women New Journeys 2 7

New Endeavors by Women New Hope 9

New Endeavors by Women New Horizons 21

New Endeavors by Women Rachael's Women's Center 26

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

Sent: Friday, September 17, 2021 12:17 PM

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
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Emn Greaney

From: Tom Fredericksen

Sent: Wednesday, October 13, 2021 4:43 PM
To: Christy Respress

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
Pathways to Housing DC Streets to Homes Renewal 32
Pathways to Housing DC Chronic Homeless Initiative 7 | Renewal 33
Pathways to Housing DC Serial Inebriates Renewal 35
Pathways to Housing DC Home, Health & Hope DC Renewal 36

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

Sent: Thursday, September 23, 2021 6:25 PM

To: Christy Respress <crespress@pathwaysdc.org>

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



The table below includes the preliminary ranking of your agency’s program(s) that are renewing funding during the Fy21
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
Pathways to Housing DC Chronic Homeless Initiative 7 28
Pathways to Housing DC Serial Inebriates 29
Pathways to Housing DC Home, Health & Hope DC 30
Pathways to Housing DC Streets to Homes 32

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

Sent: Friday, September 17, 2021 12:18 PM

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

1) The Excel form application template that will be returned to TCP for us to transfer into HUD's electronic grant
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
communicate with you about any necessary changes, and will submit the final version to HUD by October 15%,
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Eryn Greaney

From: Tom Fredericksen

Sent: Wednesday, October 13, 2021 4:45 PM
To: Daniel Rico

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
Independent Living
Sasha Bruce Youthwork Program Renewal 24
Sasha Bruce Youthwork Olaiya's Cradle Renewal 31

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

Sent: Thursday, September 23, 2021 6:27 PM

To: Daniel Rico <drico@sashabruce.org> ,

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
Sasha Bruce Youthwork Independent Living Program 19
Sasha Bruce Youthwork Olaiya's Cradle 31

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

e
From: Tom Fredericksen
Sent: Wednesday, October 13, 2021 4:46 PM
To: Clarence Stewart
Cc: Jose Lucio; Elisabeth Young; Eryn Greaney
Subject: FINAL Ranking - HUD CoC Program NOFQO

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
The Community Partnership FOCUS Renewal 9
The Community Partnership Chronic Homeless Initiative 6 | Renewal 15

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

Sent: Thursday, September 23, 2021 6:31 PM

To: Clarence Stewart <cstewart@community-partnership.org>

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
The Community Partnership FOCUS 8
The Community Partnership Chronic Homeless Initiative 6 12

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

Sent: Wednesday, October 13, 2021 4:47 PM

To: 'clewis@usvetsinc.org'; eachuff@usvets.org
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
US Veterans Initiative Ignatia House Renewal 42

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

To: 'clewis@usvetsinc.org' <clewis@usvetsinc.org>; eachuff@usvets.org

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
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determined by the DC ICH’s Ranking Committee. In addition to the perfarmance data, the Ranking Committee will also
consider your programs’ applications, justification letters, and each program’s alignment with federal and local policy
priorities as well as system needs when making decisions about the final ranking.

AGENCY PROGRAM PRELIMINARY RANK out of 40
US Veterans Initiative lgnatia House 34

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

Sent: Friday, September 17, 2021 12:19 PM

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

—
From: Tom Fredericksen
Sent: Wednesday, October 13, 2021 4:49 PM
To: Mercedes Lemp; Toshira Monroe
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
My Sister's Place Rise Plus Renewal 21

As previously communicated at the various community meetings, decisions about applications and the project ranking
were made by a committee of non-conflicted CoC stakeholders (DC ICH’s Ranking Committee). The Ranking Committee
reviewed your programs’ performance data (as documented in HMIS), your justification letters, and considered of
community needs when determining the Final Ranking.

The Final Ranking includes all renewing programs as well as programs applying to newly establish funding through the
NOFO. TCP will not have information on whether the programs are in Tier 1 or Tier 2 or whether a project is funded
until the awards are made by HUD (which we expect to receive by the end of the calendar year or shortly thereafter).

if you would like to meet to debrief on any aspect of the process, TCP will be available to do so after the Competition
closes on November 16th.

Tom

Tom Fredericksen
The Community Partnership



Ezn Greaney _

From: Tom Fredericksen

Sent: Wednesday, October 13, 2021 5:11 PM

To: Ashley McSwain, MSW, MSOD

Cc: Jose Lucio; Waller, Kimberly (EOM); Eryn Greaney; Elisabeth Young
Subject: FINAL Ranking - HUD CoC Program NOFO

Ashley,

This email serves as confirmation that DC ICH’s Ranking Committee selected CFLS’s proposed program for inclusion in
the District’s Consolidated Application for CoC Program Funding.

Pursuant to the updates made to the original application, TCP will put the application in with the following information:
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TCP will begin working on the application and will be in touch if any additional information is needed.

In order to complete the application, if you haven’t already, please send TCP a copy of your agency’s 501¢3 letter from
the IRS and formal documentation of your match commitment(s) by noon on Friday Oct 15th.

* ok k

As discussed in the various community meetings, the projects must be submitted to HUD in a ranked, priority order.
Decisions about the order were made by a committee of non-conflicted CoC stakeholders (DC ICH’s Ranking Committee).
The Ranking Committee reviewed your application and justification letters and considered of community needs when
determining the Final Ranking.

The FINAL Ranking of your program is as follows:

FINAL RANKING out of
42

Community Family Life Services Women's Re-entry Program

The Final Ranking includes all renewing programs as well as programs applying to newly establish funding through the
NOFO. TCP will not have information on whether the programs are in Tier 1 or Tier 2 or whether a project is funded
until the awards are made by HUD (which we expect to receive by the end of the calendar year or shortly thereafter).

If you would like to schedule a call to discuss the remainder of the application process in the next couple of days please
let us know (though please note that we are working to submit it to HUD by Friday, Oct. 15%). Otherwise, we will be in
touch with next steps as we hear more from HUD.



Congratulations,
Tom

Tom Fredericksen
The Community Partnership

From: Tom Fredericksen

Sent: Wednesday, October 6, 2021 4:33 PM

To: Ashley McSwain, MSW, MSOD <amcswain@cflsdc.org>

Cc: Jose Lucio <JLucio@community-partnership.org>; Waller, Kimberly (EOM) <Kimberly.Waller@dc.gov>; Eryn Greaney
<egreaney@community-partnership.org>

Subject: DV Bonus - Women's Reentry - Domestic Violence Housing

Ms. McSwain,

| am reaching out to let you know that the ICH Ranking Committee has preliminarily selected Women’s Rentry to be our
Continuum’s response to DV Bonus Opportunity (funded through the FY21 HUD NOFQ).

Before the Ranking Committee formally commits to including the project in our CoC’s slate of project applications, they
had some questions/concerns that they would like CLFS to address.

1) Please confirm CFLS's commitment to adhering to all Housing First principles in the implementation of the
program, namely that:
a. sobriety or documentation of “clean time” will not be required for program entry, and
b. that failure to make progress on an individuals service plan will not be used as a reason to terminate a
program participant

2) Does CFLS have flexibility in the timeframe it envisions that program participants will be in the TH or RRH
components. If not, please provide additional information on what CFLS will do to ensure that participants exit
either component of the program to permanent housing within the timeframe CFLS noted in the application.

3) The Continuum is eligible to apply for just over 2M in DV Bonus funding and initial grant terms can be 1, 2, or 3
years. CFLS’s application summary budget/ask for HUD totals $504,677 for 1 year. Is CFLS looking to submit this
application for an initial term that 2 or 3 years (thereby doubling or tripling the ask)? Or is CFLS only asking for a
initial 1 year term.

4) |If selected, there is an Administrative amount that can be added to your ask. This will be between 8-10% of your
current request. Can CFLS increase its match commitment to be 25% of the ask including Admin?

The application is due to HUD on Oct. 15 and the Ranking Committee would like to have responses back from CFLS by
noon on Oct. 12 to make their decision. If it would be helpful to have a call within the next few days to discuss or clarify
any of their questions, please let me know. If the project is ultimately selected TCP and CFLS will likely need to meet to
iron out any other final details on the application before we submit on the 15™.

Again, please feel free to be in touch if | can help in any way and apologies for the quick turnaround with this.

Best,
Tom



Eryn Greaney

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Tom this is great news!! | will get the requested info to you tomorrow. Take care

Get Outlook for i0S

Ashley McSwain, MSW, MSOD <amcswain@cflsdc.org>
Wednesday, October 13, 2021 5:13 PM
Tom Fredericksen
Jose Lucio; Waller, Kimberly (EOM); Eryn Greaney; Elisabeth Young

Re: FINAL Ranking - HUD CoC Program NOFO

From: Tom Fredericksen <tfredericksen@community-partnership.org>
Sent: Wednesday, October 13, 2021 5:11:01 PM
To: Ashley McSwain, MSW, MSOD <amcswain@cflsdc.org>
Cc: Jose Lucio <JLucio@community-partnership.org>; Waller, Kimberly (EOM) <Kimberly.Waller@dc.gov>; Eryn Greaney
<egreaney@community-partnership.org>; Elisabeth Young <EYoung@community-partnership.org>
Subject: FINAL Ranking - HUD CoC Program NOFO

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] This message is from an EXTERNAL source. Please do not click on any links or open any attachments
associated with this email unless it comes from a trusted source AND you were expecting to receive this information.

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

Singles

Families

Term
(years)

Leasing

Rental
Asst

Services

Operations

HMIS

Admin

TOTAL

9

6

$282,384

$0

$247,600

$41,400

$11,340

$58,272

$640,9

TCP will begin working on the application and will be in touch if any additional information is needed.

in order to complete the application, if you haven't already, please send TCP a copy of your agency’s 501c3 letter from

the IRS and formal documentation of your match commitment(s) by noon on Friday Oct 15th.

* %k %k



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

Community Family Life Services  Women's Re-entry Program

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

I am reaching out to let you know that the ICH Ranking Committee has preliminarily selected Women’s Rentry to be our
Continuum’s response to DV Bonus Opportunity (funded through the FY21 HUD NOFO).

Before the Ranking Committee formally commits to including the project in our CoC’s slate of project applications, they
had some questions/concerns that they would like CLFS to address.

1. Please confirm CFLS’s commitment to adhering to all Housing First principles in the implementation of the
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

2. Does CFLS have flexibility in the timeframe it envisions that program participants will be in the TH or RRH
components. If not, please provide additional information on what CFLS will do to ensure that participants exit
either component of the program to permanent housing within the timeframe CFLS noted in the application.



3. The Continuum is eligible to apply for just over 2M in DV Bonus funding and initial grant terms can be 1, 2, or 3
years. CFLS’s application summary budget/ask for HUD totals $504,677 for 1 year. Is CFLS looking to submit this
application for an initial term that 2 or 3 years (thereby doubling or tripling the ask)? Or is CFLS only asking for a
initial 1 year term.

4. |If selected, there is an Administrative amount that can be added to your ask. This will be between 8-10% of your
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
iron out any other final details on the application before we submit on the 15%.

Again, please feel free to be in touch if | can help in any way and apologies for the quick turnaround with this.

Best,
Tom

Tom Fredericksen, MPP

Chief of Policy and Programs

The Community Partnership

801 Pennsylvania Avenue SE, Suite 360
Washington, DC 20003

202-543-5298 ext. 114 (direct)
tfredericksen@community-partnership.org

Ashley McSwain, MSW, MSOD
Executive Director

Community Family Life Services
305 E Street N.W.

Washington, DC 20001
202-347-0511 - Direct
202-347-0520 - Fax

T

www.cflsde.org



Eryn Greaney

—————
From: Tom Fredericksen
Sent: Wednesday, October 13, 2021 5:15 PM
To: Rich Bennett; Alan Thornton; George Liacopoulos; Precious Myers-Brown
Cc: Jose Lucio; Waller, Kimberly (EOM); Eryn Greaney; Elisabeth Young
Subject: FINAL Ranking - HUD CoC Program NOFO

Rich,

This email serves as confirmation that DC ICH’s Ranking Committee selected St. John’s proposed program for inclusion in
the District’s Consolidated Application for CoC Program Funding.

Pursuant to the updates made to the original application (as discussed with your team), TCP will put the application in
with the following information:

5 °
g e o e
(7] 3 © A e
) 7, g < v 2
n a = oo — a = c —
@ = i= © = E w ‘= <
Bl s : 5 g g s £ 5
3 2 = g 2 A o I <

CoC Bonus 11 0 3 S0 | $613,008 | $502,827 SO SO | $92,542

TCP will begin working on the application and will be in touch if any additional information is needed.

In order to complete the application, if you haven’t already, please send TCP a copy of your agency’s 501c3 letter from
the IRS and formal documentation of your match commitment(s) by noon on Friday Oct 15th.

% %k %

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

St. John's Community Services  Youth PSH

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

From: Rich Bennett <rbennett@sjcs.org>

Sent: Wednesday, October 6, 2021 4:26 PM

To: Tom Fredericksen <tfredericksen@community-partnership.org>; Alan Thornton <Athornton@sjcs.org>; George
Liacopoulos <gliacopo@sjcs.org>; Precious Myers-Brown <Preciousm@sjcs.org>

Cc: Jose Lucio <JLucio@community-partnership.org>; Waller, Kimberly (EOM) <Kimberly. Waller@dc.gov>; Eryn Greaney
<egreaney@community-partnership.org>

Subject: Re: CoC Bonus - Youth PSH+ w/ Medical Focus

Tom,

Thank-you for the email, and we are excited to hear that we were preliminarily selected by the ICH
ranking committee. | will be leaving on Friday for Panama and will be gone for the next few weeks.
While I am willing (if able) to meet while away, | am going as part of my MBA international business
section and have a full schedule during the day.

I made 1st responses below and am available to talk tomorrow (if you are available). The shortest
response is we are willing to work with you and the team to best meet the needs of youth and those
struggling with homelessness in DC and appreciate that you may be better positioned to help us
determine best answers to your questions below.

I have included Alan, George and Precious on this, who | have been working with on these applications
and who also may be able to help.

1. Please provide the agency’s plan for identifying youth who are experiencing chronic homelessness {given that
many youth experiencing homelessness may not meet HUD's criteria for being considered “chronically
homeless”) and any contingency plan if St. John's is unable to fill all vacancies in the program.

a. Our intention is to work closely with CAHP and are open to serving those most in need. | appreciate that
some of the language around Chronic Homelessness may not apply and if it is acceptable, we are willing
to work with acutely homeless youth with co-occurring disabilities if that works for HUD and the CoC.

2. Please confirm whether or not St. John’s is willing to continue to work with the youth it houses in the PSH
program once they reach age 25. [s it St. John's expectation, plan, etc. to keep program participants in the
program even when they are no longer youth or will St. John’s work to transition youth to other housing
opportunities.

a. Yes, thatis our hope. We want to assure that our individuals can avoid a return to homelessness. | think
again we are willing to work closely with CAHP to assure we are still the best fit, but as we will have
likely developed a strong relationship with those we have served, we would be able to continue to
support them toward independence.

3. Sections 5A and 5B indicate that the program will (likely) serve both households with and without minor
children. However, the Rental Assistance budget only includes a request for one-bedroom units. The Ranking
Committee would like to better understand the plan for the program — we can discuss a few options, i.e. would
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St. John’s like to explore applying for 8 one-bedrooms and 2 two-bedrooms instead — but it would be helpful to
have some insight from you.

a. Thanks for asking about this. We want to assure that reunification or the birth of a child does not impact
their stay with us and at the same time, was unsure how to calculate or predict the % that this may
impact. We would be open to changing 2 of the units to 2 bedrooms to continue to support those we
serve.

4. The Continuum is eligible to apply for just over $1.2M in CoC Bonus funding. The application summary
budget/ask for HUD totals $400,485 (incl. Admin) for 1 year. Is St. John’s looking for us to submit this for an
initial term of 3 years (thereby tripling that amount) or were is the ask only for an initial 1 year term

a. Again, we are open to your thoughts and suggestions here. It seems that a 3-year term, would better
allow stability and long-term planning and | am confident we could make the correction of $500 per
year.

These are first responses to define our thinking. We are truly open to your feedback and look forward
to touching base soon.

rich

e

community services
advoodies [

Richard Bennett jne, nim, nis]
Chief Strategic Initiatives Officer

0:202.237.6391 ex.1106  C: 607.592.2842
Follow us: Facebook | Instagram | Twitter | LinkedIn

s|cs.org

From: Tom Fredericksen <tfredericksen@community-partnership.org>

Sent: Wednesday, October 6, 2021 3:47 PM

To: Rich Bennett <rbennett@sjcs.org>

Cc: Jose Lucio <JLucio @community-partnership.org>; Waller, Kimberly (EOM) <Kimberly.Waller@dc.gov>; Eryn Greaney
<egreaney@community-partnership.org>

Subject: CoC Bonus - Youth PSH+ w/ Medical Focus

Mr. Bennett,

| am reaching out to let you know that the ICH Ranking Committee has preliminarily selected Youth PSH+ w/ Medical
Focus to be our Continuum’s response to CoC Bonus Opportunity (funded through the FY21 HUD NOFO).
3



Before the Ranking Committee formally commits to including the project in our CoC’s slate of project applications, they
had some questions/concerns that they would like St. John’s to address.

1. Please provide the agency’s plan for identifying youth who are experiencing chronic homelessness (given that
many youth experiencing homelessness may not meet HUD's criteria for being considered “chronically
homeless”) and any contingency plan if St. John's is unable to fill all vacancies in the program.

2. Please confirm whether or not St. John's is willing to continue to work with the youth it houses in the PSH
program once they reach age 25. Is it St. John’s expectation, plan, etc. to keep program participants in the
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
initial term of 3 years (thereby tripling that amount) or were is the ask only for an initial 1 year term.

The application is due to HUD on Oct. 15 and the Ranking Committee would like to have responses from St. John's by
noon on Oct. 12 to make their decision. If would be helpful to have a call within the next few days to discuss or clarify
any of their questions, please let me know. If the project is ultimately selected TCP and St. John’s will likely need to meet
to iron out any other final details on the application before we submit on the 15,

Again, please feel free to be in touch if | can help in any way and apologies for the quick turnaround with this.

Best,
Tom
4
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
tfredericksen @community-partnership.org




Eryn Greaney

ST
From: Tom Fredericksen
Sent: Wednesday, October 13, 2021 5:18 PM
To: rbennett@sjcs.org; Alan Thornton
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

The FINAL Ranking of your agency’s renewing program(s) is as follows:

FINAL RANKING out of
Agency Program Type 42
St. John’s Community Services OASIS Renewal 22

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

Sent: Thursday, September 23, 2021 6:29 PM

To: rbennett@sjcs.org

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
St. John's Community Services OASIS 37

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

To: rbennett@sijcs.org

Cc: Jose Lucio <JLucio@community-partnership.org>; Elisabeth Young <EYoung@community-partnership.org>; Eryn
Greaney <egreaney@community-partnership.org>

Subject: HUD NOFO Renewal Application Materials for TCP Subrecipients

Following up on the HUD NOFQO Community Meeting earlier this week, attached are the materials needed to complete
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



